From: Ben Foat on behalf of-_<-@gostoffice.co.uk>

To: Henry Staunton |l ; Benjamin Tidswell; Amanda Burton.; Nick Read; Lorna Gratton
Cc:

Subject: Project Venus - Privileged and Confidential -_

Date: 22 September 2023 18:16:05

Attachments:

roject venus Interim Investigation Report (1).pdf
Interim Report 2 (FINAL) (1).pdf

Dear Henry, Ben, Amanda, Lorna and Nick

As you are aware an investigation was raised following concerns over shortfalls in Elliott Jacobs branches. The reports and
the legal analysis of these reports have taken some time to finalise.




Next steps

Happy to arrange a meeting to discuss once everyone has had an opportunity to review the materials and to formalise
decisions and recommendations.

In the meantime, | hope you have a lovely weekend.

Kind regards
Ben

Ben Foat (He/Him)
Group General Counsel
100 Wood Street

2] London
EC2V 7ER

Email:-@pgsmfﬁce co.uk

| work flexibly — so whilst it suits me to email outside normal working hours, | do not expect a response during that time.





